
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by 
e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt 
will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 BUILDING CODE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 

 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

Theodore Dziurman, Chair; Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks, Michael Carolan, Brian Kischnick 

   

December 3, 2014 3:00 PM LOWER LEVEL 
  CONFERENCE ROOM 
   

1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – November 5, 2014 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, TERRY GLADSTONE FOR ACTION FENCE OF MICHIGAN, 
4621 SUTHERLAND – This property is a double front corner lot. As such it has a required 
front setback along both Sutherland and John R. The petitioner is requesting a variance to 
install a 4 foot high non-obscuring aluminum fence in the required front setback along 
John R where City Code limits fences to 30 inches high. 
 

CHAPTER 83 
 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, VARGHESE CHACKO FOR DALLAS INDUSTRIES, 103 PARK 

– The petitioner is requesting renewal of the conditional relief of the requirement of a fire 
suppression system. The original variance was granted in 1978 when a 6,000 square foot 
addition was erected. In 1984 this Board approved the renewal of the fire suppression 
system variance subject to terms and conditions set forth in a document/affidavit prepared 
by the City Attorney’s Office and recorded with the Oakland County Register of Deeds. 
The affidavit does not automatically extend the waiver of the fire suppression system 
requirement upon change in ownership and it indicates the City may require a new owner 
to comply with the requirement.  Accordingly, the new owner must apply to the Building 
Code Board of Appeals in order to renew the fire suppression requirement waiver. 
 

MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 
A. 2015 MEETING DATES 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3344 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT NOVEMBER 5, 2014 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on November 5, 2014 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks 
Michael Carolan 
 

Absent: 
Brian Kischnick 
 

Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Carolan 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the October 1, 2014 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOHN CARROLL FOR ARANEAE INC., 5151 

CORPORATE DRIVE – A variance to allow two additional wall signs measuring 
143.33 and 100 square feet, where only one wall sign is allowed. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request. He reported the department received 
no responses to the public hearing notices. 
 
Present were Michael Glinka, Flagstar Bank; John Carroll, Araneae Inc.; and Roger 
Briddick, Fairmont Sign Company. 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT NOVEMBER 5, 2014 
 
 

2 
 

There was discussion on: 
 Existing signage; size, location, visibility from Long Lake Road. 
 Signage on buildings in surrounding office campus. 
 Sign regulations in O (Office) zoning district. 
 Flagstar-Red Wings partnership. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Brooks 
Support by: Carolan 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested for the 100 square foot Detroit Red 
Wings banner on the canopy of the building facing Corporate Drive and the 
additional 143.33 square foot Flagstar wall sign on the south elevation of the 
building, based on the following reasons: 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 
intent of Chapter 85. 

2. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 
proposed sign. 

 

Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARC AND ANGELINA JANCA, 6839 SHELLDRAKE – 
This property is a double front corner lot. As such it has a required front setback 
along both Shelldrake and Cambria. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install 
a 4 foot high non-obscuring metal fence in the required front setback along Cambria 
where City Code limits fences to 30 inches high. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request. He reported the department received 
two responses to the public hearing notices, both in support of the request. 
 
Angelina Janca said with the completion of their landscaping, they would like to install 
an aesthetically-pleasing fence that would contain their two dogs in the yard. Ms. Janca 
said the fence would be similar in style to the neighbor on the corner of Shelldrake and 
Cadmus, who recently was granted a variance by the Board. She said their intent is to 
install the fence on the outside of the existing arborvitae, hugging the arborvitae. 
 
Mr. Grusnick showed a picture of the fence installed at 6881 Shelldrake, for which a 
variance was recently granted by the Board. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT NOVEMBER 5, 2014 
 
 

3 
 

There was discussion on: 
 Placement of fence in relation to property line.  
 Potential for visual obstruction. 
 Type, style of fence. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Brooks 
Support by: Carolan 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance request to install a 4 foot high non-obscuring 
metal fence, based on the following reasons: 
 

1. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 
proposed fence. 

2. The fence would be compatible with other fences in the neighborhood.  
 

Yeas: All present (4) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
None. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
None. 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
None. 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 3:20 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT NOVEMBER 5, 2014 
 
 

4 
 

 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2014\Final\2014 09 03 Regular Meeting_Final.doc 





3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, TERRY GLADSTONE FOR ACTION FENCE OF 
MICHIGAN, 4621 SUTHERLAND – This property is a double front corner lot. As 
such it has a required front setback along both Sutherland and John R. The 
petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 4 foot high non-obscuring aluminum 
fence in the required front setback along John R where City Code limits fences to 30 
inches high. 
 

CHAPTER 83 
 



















3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, VARGHESE CHACKO FOR DALLAS INDUSTRIES, 103 

PARK – The petitioner is requesting renewal of the conditional relief of the 
requirement of a fire suppression system. The original variance was granted in 1978 
when a 6,000 square foot addition was erected. In 1984 this Board approved the 
renewal of the fire suppression system variance subject to terms and conditions set 
forth in a document/affidavit prepared by the City Attorney’s Office and recorded with 
the Oakland County Register of Deeds. The affidavit does not automatically extend 
the waiver of the fire suppression system requirement upon change in ownership 
and it indicates the City may require a new owner to comply with the requirement.  
Accordingly, the new owner must apply to the Building Code Board of Appeals in 
order to renew the fire suppression requirement waiver. 
 

MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE 
 











 

 

November 19, 2014 

 

Mr, Mitch Grusnick 

500 W. Big Beaver 

Troy, MI 48084 

 

Ref: 103 Park Street – Request for continuation of variance for Fire Suppression System code. 

 

Dear Mr. Grusnick, 

Dallas Industries, a manufacturer of Coil Handling machines has had its operations in the City of 

Troy since its inception over 50 years ago. The business moved to its current location in 1997 

and the building has been owned by the current owner since then. We are still involved in the 

same business and do not anticipate any changes in our operation in the future. 

 

The Fire Suppression System variance which was originally issued in 1984 was continued in 

1997 for the current owner of the building. I acquired the business in 2009 and leased the 

building to continue operations. In the long term interest of the company, I am in the process of 

acquiring the building and hence the request to continue the variance for the fire suppression 

system. A tentative closing date of December 17, 2014 has been selected by the mortgage 

company and we are hoping to close on that date. 

  

As a part of our operations, we comply with all OSHA and City of Troy fire department 

requirements. We have had inspections this year and we have complied with all the 

recommendations from the city. The building was inspected by R.C. (Chuck) Riesterer on 

November 19, 2014 in regard to this pending sale and had given a verbal consent after the 

inspection. He had indicated that his recommendation was to continue the variance to the code. 

 

I appreciate your help and cooperation in this matter. Please feel free to contact me if you have 

any questions. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Varghese Chacko 

Dallas Industries, CEO & Owner 

103 Park Street 

Troy, MI 48083 

williec@dallasindustries.com 

(248)-854-7536 

(248)-928-0369 (fax) 



6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
A. 2015 MEETING DATES 

 



NOTICE:   People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk by email at clerk@ci.troy.mi.us or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days 
in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

CITY OF TROY 

MICHIGAN 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS 
 

In accordance with the provisions of the Michigan State Law, Notice is hereby given that 
the Building Code Board of Appeals of the City of Troy will hold Public Meetings in the City 
Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan, 248.524.3364, on the following dates: 

 
2015 BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DATES

January 7 

February 4 

March 4 

April 1 

May 6 

June 3 

July 1 

August 5 

September 2 

October 7 

November 4 

December 2 

 
All meetings are generally held at 3:00 p.m. in the Lower Level Conference Room of the 
City Hall Building and are open to the public. 

This notice is hereby posted as required by Section 4 of the Open Meetings Act (MCLA 
15.261 et seq.) 

 

__________________________ 
 Mitch Grusnick 
 Building Official 
Posted:  xx 


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	November 5, 2014

	3. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, TERRY GLADSTONE FOR ACTION FENCE OF MICHIGAN, 4621 SUTHERLAND 
	Application

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, VARGHESE CHACKO FOR DALLAS INDUSTRIES, 103 PARK
	Application


	4. COMMUNICATIONS
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	A. 2015 MEETING DATES
	Schedule of 2015 Dates


	7. ADJOURNMENT

